

Mark Coyne

Web Designer /
Developer /
Programmer

Mark Coyne

Centerville, OH 45459
937-839-2262

For examples of work, please visit my portfolio - www.coynem.com
coyne.mark@gmail.com

Summary

Senior Web Developer with 17 years of experience, specializing in web design / development / programming. Experienced in all stages of development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well versed in a variety of programming languages including JavaScript, PHP and SQL. Strong communication skills with background in project management and customer relations. Self-starter who is able to work well in a team environment.

Experience

TDH Marketing, Inc. / Bitstorm Web / Senior Web Developer

2011 - Present, Centerville, OH

Senior Web Developer responsible for working on a range of projects.

- Designed, developed and managed large, complex website projects for clients including an association with more than 100,000 members.
- Designed and developed interactive and user-friendly effective websites.
- Responsible for the design of client websites, from conceptualization stage to its implementation as per client's requirements.
- Used Search Engine Optimization best practices to elevate web presence, increasing one client's traffic 21.1% from previous year.
- Developed web-site mock-ups for clients to ensure quality control and client satisfaction before project development phase.
- Optimized web assets for optimal speed and performance to reduce load times for users.
- Researched and implemented new technologies such as responsive web design and self-populating dynamic user count data from social media networks.
- Trained clients on how to use content management systems with their websites.
- Designed, coded, tested, debugged and modified web applications.
- Developed cross-browser and cross-platform compatible websites and web applications.
- Participated in meetings with the clients and other developers to plan website development activity.

- Converted static Photoshop designs into full modern CSS / HTML pages.

TDH Marketing, Inc. / Bitstorm Web / Junior Web Developer

March 2007 - 2011, Centerville, OH

Web Developer responsible for working on a range of projects.

- Designed and developed interactive and user-friendly effective websites.
- Developed web-site mock-ups for clients to ensure quality control and client satisfaction before project development phase.
- Maintained and updated HTML/CSS templates on a regular basis and as required.
- Developed cross-browser and cross-platform compatible websites and web applications.
- Assisted senior web developers by supporting design and coding.
- Observed and gained knowledge from senior web developers.

Technology First / Marketing Intern

January 2007 - June 2007, Dayton, OH

Created weekly newsletter, special events newsletter, website updates, postcards, and performed other office duties.

Education

Wright State University / Bachelor of Science in Management Information Systems

September 2004 - December 2006, Dayton, OH

GPA 3.5

Member of AITP (Association of Information Technology Professionals)

Southern State Community College / Associate of Science

June 2002 - May 2004, Hillsboro, OH

GPA 3.736

Member of Phi Theta Kappa (National Honor Society) 2003-2004

Technical Skills

HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, jQuery, Responsive Design, Bootstrap, Foundation, Content Management Systems, Joomla!, Wordpress, DotNetNuke, PHP, ASP.NET, VB, MySQL, MSSQL, Photoshop, SEO